State f lorida

Paublic Serpice Connisszion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 5, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Regulatory Compliance »’ﬁ/
RE: Docket No. 090097-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.

TK169 by A & D MONTANA CORP., effective March 2, 2009.

Today, staff received e-mail from Mr. Juan F. Ramirez, Vice President of the company,
asking that its request for cancellation be withdrawn at this time. Please document the e-mail in
Case Management System in Docket No. 090097-T1. Thanks.

Attachment
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Paula Isler

From: dafilco [dafitco@cs.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: With draw cancelation request Interexchange PCS Certificate

A & D MONTANA CORP.

Qcala, March 5, 2009

Mr. Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Ref. Docket No. 090097 — Tl Withdraw Request for cancellation of Interexchange
Company PSC certificate A&D Montana TK169-08-R

This letter has the purpose to formally request to withdraw our request to voluntary cancel
our interExhange Certificate on the State of Florida PSC..

Best regards

Juan F. Ramirez

5632 S.W. 40 th Place, Ocala, Florida 34474, Tel: 954-8822748 .
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